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Its what yourﬁmz_ly deservns \9/

TO: ‘E FSIS Docket Room, (Docket #01-030N)
U.S. Department of Agriculture, Food Safety and inspection Service
F‘ Room 102, Cotion Annex
I 300 12" Street SW
| Washington, D.C., 20250-3700 01-030N
FROM: |  Obie L. Oliver 01-030N-12
_ ; . Obie L. Oliver
"~ DATE: |  November 8, 2001
RE: _: New Moisture Regulation |
<t ! -9
| am in support of the Citizen’s Petition extending the effective date of the new Moisture

Regulat"gm. | feel that this regulation is unfair to the industsy because there was not enough
time given to conduct experimentation. The infarmation given was obscure and left to much
interpre{‘ation. The time needed fo run the experiments has not been adequate enough in
ys. The data needed to evaluate the process and|the confidence level will take

ime that was given.

unt of added testing will compound problems because our plant is not set up o run
this amount of testing, Our plant is already doing S0 to 60 E coli samples per day. Wedo
not hav}é the capability to run an additional 50 test per day with our space or equipment.

" | feel th: implementation of this regulation at this time is unfair to my plant and overall to the
. | believe this regulation would put undo pressures on the plants and cause

Obie L. Ollvar
Plant Manager
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